
 

 
Birmingham Shopping District Agenda 
Thursday February 7, 2019 - 8 a.m. 
 
The Community House 
380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 
 
 
 

 
 

1. Call to order and Roll Call of Board 
2. Recognition of Visitors 
3. Approval of Minutes for January 3, 2019 
4. Board Member Comments 
5. Reports: 

a. Finance Report  
b. Executive Director Report – Tighe 
c. Committee Reports: 

i. Special Events – Astrein 
ii. Marketing & Advertising – Pohlod 
iii. Maintenance and Capital Improvements – Quintal 
iv. Business Development – Surnow 
v. Executive Board Report – Hockman 

d. Parking Report – December 
e. Chamber Report 
f. Community House Report 

6. Approval of Vouchers  
7. Unfinished Business 
8. New Business 

a. Holiday tree extension purchase 
9. Information 

a. Announcements 
b. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 

10. Public Comments 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          Birmingham Shopping District Mission Statement 
We strive to provide leadership in marketing, advertising and promotion of the Birmingham Shopping District. 
 
We actively work to promote a district that is exciting, clean, safe and pedestrian-friendly and ensure that the 
district continues to serve as a center for business, service, social and community activities. 
 
Notice: Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one day before 
the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 



 

1/28/2019            1 

City of Birmingham 
Birmingham Shopping District Proceeding 

Thursday, January 3, 2019 8:00 a.m. 
The Community House 
Birmingham, MI  48009  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Birmingham Shopping District Board held Thursday, January 3, 2019, at 
8 a.m. in The Community House. 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD  
 

PRESENT: Astrein, Eid, Hockman, Kay, Pohlod, Quintal, Roberts, Solomon, Valentine 
 
ABSENT: Fehan, Surnow 

 
 ALSO PRESENT:  
 
 ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook, Gerber 
 
 
2.  RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
MOTION:  Motion by Astrein, seconded by Quintal to approve the minutes dated December 6, 
2018.  

 
   VOTE:  Yeas, 9   Nays, 0   Absent, 2 

 
 
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
5.  REPORTS  
 

a. FINANCE REPORT –  GERBER 
 
Gerber reported that we are chipping away at the $5,600 left of last year’s assessment and that there is 
approximately $12,000 outstanding in special event invoices that we are working on collecting. The fund 
balance of $247,000 is typical for this time of year. 
 
Looking at the Revenue & Expense report Gerber noted that we are 42% of the way through the year. He 
pointed out that revenue comes and goes as assessments are collected and explained that the Treasurer is 
getting ready to send out bills. He suggested that the BSD may want to include a note with the bill explaining 
the new rate. 
 
Gerber mentioned that Special Events are more front loaded and marketing expenses were higher due to 
construction, but overall total expenses are about 43% which is right on track. 
 
The Cash Flow report for 5 months shows that 2018 also ended on track. Valet for the Shopping District is 
new this year and is in the Maintenance budget. The variances balance out and overall everything looks as 
it should.  
 



 

1/28/2019            2 

 
 
 

b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - TIGHE 
 
There was no report. 
 

c. COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 
SPECIAL EVENTS - ASTREIN    
 
Astrein reported that the Tree Lighting Ceremony was very successful and shared that St. Croix was the 
winner of the Window Decorating Contest. He said that Santa House had good attendance throughout the 
season. 
 
Restaurant Week will be held January 28 – February 1 and February 4 – 8, 2019. New pricing this year will 
be $18 for a three course lunch and $36 for a three course dinner. Bank of Ann Arbor has committed to being 
the presenting sponsor again this year. Restaurant participation forms and menus are still being submitted. 
 
The dates have been set for 2019 events. 
 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING - POHLOD 
 
Pohlod reported that the committee put out an RFP for a new social media contract and that the marketing 
committee has changed their meetings to be held later in the month. 
 
There will be a meeting with HOUR to discuss the spring Birmingham Magazine and then there will be an 
RFP for future magazines. 
 
She pointed out that there were changes in the holiday advertising strategy this year. Less was done on 
network TV, more with social media, geo-targeted marketing, and digital ads.  
 
Tighe mentioned that the Live in the D segment generated a lot of interest and segments on Fox2 and Ch. 7 
were also very successful. 
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - QUINTAL 
 
The committee will be meeting next week to evaluate 2018 and plan for 2019. Quintal shared that there 
were some challenges with Merrill Street lights, but the lighting is now up. 
 
Solomon complimented the committee and said that she thought the lighting was beautiful. Astrein said 
that he thought the arches in Shain Park were amazing. 
 
Valentine agreed that overall, it looked phenomenal. Tighe shared the drone footage of Winter Markt 
with the group. 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - TIGHE 
 
Tighe explained that the committee has decided to pause the Buxton contract for now as they are still actively 
working on recruiting prospects from the list Buxton generated last year. 
 
The group is working on making ZingTrain (an arm of Zingerman’s) customer service training available to 
merchants. They are also looking at more strategic marketing with trade show magazines and targeting the 
retail and broker communities. 



 

1/28/2019            3 

 
Current prospects remain active. A women’s jewelry store is in negotiations and an outdoor clothing store 
took a break for the holidays but is looking at the old Thai restaurant location. 
 
Solomon questioned the number of empty stores on W. Maple. Tighe shared that the retail occupancy rate is 
96% and there is a fair amount of activity happening behind the scenes on several properties on Maple. 
 
Valentine shared that City Commission will be holding their long range planning session on January 26th and 
he has invited Tighe to attend to give an update. 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORT - HOCKMAN 
 
There was no report. 
 

d. PARKING REPORT - VALENTINE 
 
Valentine mentioned that the Advisory Parking Committee will have an RFP for management of the garages 
in February. They would like to enhance the level of service. 
 
Astrein asked about free parking in the structures on Saturdays during the holidays. Kay said that he thinks 
that people just do not like parking in the structures. Valentine suggested that this is something that can be 
looked at for next year, but it needs to be done in a strategic way. 
 
Statistics show that the valet was being utilized much more this year than last – and usage more than 
doubled when valet was free during December. 
 
Valentine said that the City is planning to continue with valet as stores and shoppers are seeing a benefit. 
 

e. CHAMBER REPORT  
 
There was no report from the Chamber. 
 

f. COMMUNITY HOUSE REPORT 
 
There was no report from The Community House. 
 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

 
MOTION:  Motion by Astrein, seconded by Quintal to approve the vouchers, as submitted, dated 
January 3, 2019.  
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 9   Nays, 0   Absent, 2 
 
 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
   
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS  
 
 
 
 
 



 

1/28/2019            4 

9.   INFORMATION 
       a.  Retail Activity 
       b.  Announcements  
       c.  Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 
               
10.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Tighe shared that some committee meeting dates have changed and that committee chairs will be 
meeting quarterly. 
 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT – 8:40 A.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jaimi Brook (back-up notes on file) 



















 

 
Special Events Committee 
January 10, 2019 
 
Members: Astrein (Chair), Fehan, Kay, Pohlod and Solomon 
 
Staff: Tighe, Brook, Yerks 
 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

           PRESENT: Astrein, Fehan, Pohlod  
           ABSENT: Kay and Solomon 
           ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook 
 

2. Birmingham Restaurant Week - Jan 28 - Feb 1 and Feb 4 – Feb 8 
a. Twenty-two restaurants are participating 
b. Three morning news segments will feature chefs – WXYZ, CH 7; CH 2, and WDIV Live 

in the D 
 

3. Upcoming Events 
a. Farmers Market 

i. Dates for 5 special events are set: 
1. Opening Day – May 5 
2. Chef Clash – June 23 
3. Corn Festival – August 11 
4. Harvest Fest – September 15 
5. End of Season Celebration – October 27 

b. Movie Nights 
i. Dates are set and movies have been selected 

1. June 14 – Zootopia 
2. July 12 – The Sandlot 
3. August 23 – Monsters, Inc. 

ii. Sponsors are beginning to make commitments 
c. Santa House 

i. Due to short holiday season, we will be extending Santa House hours by 30 
minutes each non-Winter Markt day and staying open from 10 a.m. – 7 p.m. on 
Saturday, December 21st. 

ii. We will schedule carriage rides to coordinate with Santa House hours. 
iii. We are working to secure Santas now – hoping to have our top 2 Santas cover 

all of the shifts.  
 

Upcoming Events 
May 5 – October 27 – Birmingham Farmers Market 16th Season 
June 14, July 12, August 23 – Movie Nights 
July 27 – Day on the Town 
August 17 – Birmingham Cruise Event 
 
NEXT MEETING: Friday, February 8, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $200,000 
Remaining balance after February vouchers:  $76,721 



   

 
Marketing & Advertising Committee Meeting  
January 17, 2019 
 
Members:  Pohlod (Chair), Benkert, Champagne, Darakjian, Eid, 
Kay, Lundberg 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Gamboa 
 

 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
PRESENT: Benkert, Champagne, Darakjian, Eid, Kay, Lundberg, Pohlod 
ABSENT:  
ADMINISTRATION: Gamboa, Tighe 
GUESTS: HOUR Media 

 
2. Birmingham Magazine 

The committee and HOUR Media team discussed the timeline for the Spring/Summer edition 
of the Birmingham Magazine. This edition will come out in late-April and focus on fitness, 
salons, gift items (Mother’s Day, Father’s Day and Graduation parties), men’s clothing and 
more. 
 

3. Social Media 
The committee reviewed bids received for the BSD’s Social Media Consultant. Interviews with 
top candidates will be held on Friday, February 1st. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, February 14, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $150,000 
Remaining balance after February vouchers:  $44,368 
 
Magazine 2018-19 Budget:  $85,000 
Remaining balance after February vouchers:  $31,752 



 
Maintenance/Capital Improvement Committee  
Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 8:00 AM 
 
Members: Quintal (Chair), Fehan, Pohlod, Roberts, Ceresnie 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Jurek, Laird, Wood 
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
a. PRESENT: Quintal, Ceresnie, Pohlod, Fehan 
b. ABSENT: Roberts, Wood 
c. ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Laird, Jurek 

 
2. Holiday decorating: 

a. Merrill Street lighting – Discussed that Merrill Streets lighting was installed December 
16, 2018. The vendor ran out of time during his installation of lights and the BSD 
received a prorated price for the shortage of strings. 

b. Downtown lights - the City and BSD have received a lot of positive feedback on the 
downtown holiday lighting. Great job done by the DPS crew! (See attached email.) 

c. Holiday tree – the committee unanimously voted to extend the holiday tree 6 feet 
higher and authorized the purchase of the tree extensions, pending formal board 
approval. This is a sole source purchase as the current vendor has to provide the 
extension for the specific type and brand of tree that we have. 
 

3. Flowers and planters in 2019: 
a. The committee will continue the current planter and flower plan used in 2018. 

Feedback from the committee was that the flowers and planters looked great this past 
year. 

b. The committee will put out a RFP for flower watering to determine if it is more cost 
effective to outsource some of this work. 
 

4. DPS Appreciation party: 
a. Party will take place February 12, 2019 at 11:00 AM at DPS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING:  Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. following DPS luncheon  
 
2018-19 Budget:  $70,000  
Remaining balance after February vouchers:  $23,579 
 
Snow removal 2018-19 Budget:  $59,000  
Remaining balance after February vouchers:  $19,859 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
PRESENT: Quintal, Surnow, Hockman, Kay 
ABSENT: McKenzie  
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe 
 

2. Tenant recruitment process 
a. Committee discussed 2019 recruitment strategy. 

i. Committee unanimously agreed to augmenting Buxton data with additional 
retail recruitment assistance. 

ii. Committee agreed to execute the initiatives and timeline detailed in attachment. 
 

3. Retention and growth 
a. ZingTrain Customer Service training will take place Monday, February 11, 2019 from 

8:00 AM – 12:00 PM at the Community House. This is a collaborative effort between 
the BSD, the Birmingham Bloomfield Chamber, the Community House, and the 
Baldwin Library. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 8:30 AM 

2018-19 Budget:  $100,000  
Remaining after February vouchers:  $77,195 

       

Business Development Committee Meeting 
January 24, 2019 at 8:30 AM 

Members: Surnow (Chair), Hockman, Quintal, McKenzie 

Staff: Tighe 































Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 02/07/2019 

 

 
Early Rele Vendor 

21ST CENTURY MEDIA- 
MICHIGAN 

Description 

HOLIDAY, WINTER MARKT AND 
SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY 
ADVERTISING 

Account 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

Amount 

751.00 

 
ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD ARTWORK FOR RESTAURANT WEEK 

AND GENERAL 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING 998.75 

 
ARTECH PRINTING INC 2ND PAGE LETTERHEAD OPERATING SUPPLIES 110.00 

 
BEIER HOWLETT P.C. MISC ATTORNEY FEES OTHER LEGAL 258.06 

 
BIRMINGHAM BLOOMFIELD FORECAST SERIES SPONSORSHIP PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,500.00 
CHAMBER 

C & G PUBLISHING INC. RESTAURANT WEEK ADVRTISING 

 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

 

1,651.30 
 

COMCAST SPOTLIGHT WINTER MARKT AND HOLIDAY 
ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 8,139.00 

 
COSTAR REALTY 
INFORMATION, INC 

DOWNTOWN IDEA 
EXCHANGE 

ONLINE TENANT RECRUITMENT 
 

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION MAY 1, 
2019 TO MAY 1, 2020 

TENANT RECRUITMENT 

MEMBERSHIP & DUES 

680.00 
 

246.50 

 

DOWNTOWN PUBLICATIONS RESTAURANT WEEK AND GENERAL MARKETING & ADVERTISING 656.00 
INC ADVERTISING 

 
EDWARD MORYKWAS PHOTOS FOR RESTAURANT WEEK SPECIAL EVENTS 100.00 

 
ENTERCOM 
COMMUNICATIONS CORP 

GAZETTE MEDIA GROUP, 
INC. 

HOLIDAY ADVERTISING 
 

HOLIDAY AND RESTAURANT WEEK 
ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

1,950.00 
 

150.00 

 

INGRID TIGHE 

JAIMI BROOK 

PROGRAM TO MAKE PURPLE 
FLIERS 

MILEAGE FOR MARKET MANAGER 
CERTIFICATION PROGRAM 

TENANT RECRUITMENT 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

47.71 
 

243.60 

 

LOGICAL SOLUTIONS 
ENTERPRISE INC 

NICK'S MAINTENANCE 
SERVICE 

OFFICE DEPOT INC 

RESTAURANT WEEK POSTCARDS 

FEBRUARY SNOW REMOVAL 

MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 

458.00 
 

9,908.00 
 

216.43 

RACHEL WINER JANUARY 11-FEBRUARY 11 
SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGEMENT 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 850.00 

 
SIGNS-N-DESIGNS INC RESTAURANT WEEK BANNERS MARKETING & ADVERTISING 825.00 

 
SP+ CORPORATION 

 

TURNER SANITATION, 
INC 

FEBRUARY EMPLOYEE PARKING 
 

PORTA POTTIES AT WINTER 
MARKT 

OTHER CONTRACTUAL 
SERVICE 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

100.00 
 

860.00 



Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 02/07/2019 

 

 
Early Rele Vendor 

UTEC 

Description 

QUARTERLY COPIER CONTRACT 

Account 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

Amount 

228.25 
 

WDIV/TV4 HOLIDAY ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 2,000.00 
 

WXYZ/TV 7 WINTER MARKT ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 1,100.00 
 

* ADVENTURES IN TOYS 
* JAIMI BROOK 

SBS BONUS BUCKS 

SUPPLIES FOR WINTER MARKT 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

40.00 

349.59 
 

* CARUSO CARUSO SBS BONUS BUCKS MARKETING & ADVERTISING 60.00 

* EVEREVE SBS BONUS BUCKS MARKETING & ADVERTISING 40.00 

* SCANDIA HOME SBS BONUS BUCKS MARKETING & ADVERTISING 20.00 

* THE ITALIAN DISH SBS BONUS BUCKS MARKETING & ADVERTISING 60.00 

* INGRID TIGHE 
* VERIZON WIRELESS 

TRAINING 

INGRID AND JAIMI CELL PHONE 

TRAINING 

TELEPHONE 

97.00 

101.34 
 

* ZORO'S CHRISTMAS 
LIGHTS 

WINTER MARKT TENTS & 
GARLAND, SANTA HOUSE LIGHTS 
& TREES AND MERRILL LIGHTS 

SPECIAL EVENTS 22,510.00 

 
 

* KYBUN JOYA SHOES 
* INGRID TIGHE 

SBS BONUS BUCKS 

AIRFARE FOR ICSC LAS VEGAS 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 

CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 

60.00 

1,054.60 
 

* IN-HOUSE VALET INC VAL SERVICES 11/24 - 12/24 PARKING VALET SERVICES 13,000.00 
 
 

 

Total: $ 71,420.13 
 

 

 
 

Journal Entries 
         Home Depot – tarp & bungee cords to cover Santa House                                                            $                 91.61 
         Petty cash – misc office supplies                                                                                                                         44.39 
         Petty cash – Winter Markt reimburse for tent damage                                                                                     50.00 
         Petty cash – Santa House supplies                                                                                                                      56.68 
         Paw Pal Bags                                                                                                                                                        184.52 
         Facebook – Restaurant Weeks boosted posts                                                                                               1,500.00 
         ICSC – Continuing education program February 14                                                                                          85.00 
         MIFMA – Farmers market certification program for Jaimi                                                                              300.00 
         City of Birmingham – Cruise Event final costs                                                                                                  385.14 
         City of Birmingham – Movie Nights final costs                                                                                               (650.06) 
         City of Birmingham – Farmers Market final costs                                                                                            (72.85) 
         City of Birmingham – Santa House final costs                                                                                                (430.15) 
         City of Birmingham – Winter Markt final costs                                                                                                336.94 
                                                                                                                                                                      ______________ 
             Total Journal Entries                                                                                                                     $             1,881.22 
                                                                                                                                                                      ______________ 
             TOTAL VOUCHERS AND JOURNAL ENTRIES                                                                               $           73,301.35 
                                                                                                                                                                     ===========           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 02/07/2019 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Items marked with an asterisk were submitted in advance and prior to board approval 
 
 
                                                   Board Chair                                                  

                                                   Date                                                               



1 
 
 

  MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE:  February 7, 2019 
 
TO:   Birmingham Shopping District Board 
 
FROM:  Ingrid Tighe, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: 8A Holiday Tree Extension  
 
 
The maintenance committee unanimously voted to extend the height of the current 
holiday tree in Shain Park by six feet. This project entails purchasing an extension to be 
added to the base of the tree. In order to match the existing tree, the purchase must be 
sole sourced by the current vendor, Winter Green Corporation, that manufactured the 
tree. DPS verified that the extension will fit in the current location and also verified that 
the existing electrical infrastructure can support the addition. The price of the extension 
is $13,950.12. 
 
Suggested Action: 
 
To approve the purchase of the holiday tree extension from Winter Green 
Corporation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Name of Board: Year: 2019
Members Required for Quorum: 7

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
SPEC 
MTG

SPEC 
MTG

Total 
Mtgs. 
Att.

Total 
Absent

Percent 
Attended 
Available

REGULAR MEMBERS
Richard Astrein P 1 0 100%
Samy Eid P 1 0 100%
Doug Fehan A 0 1 0%
Geoffrey Hockman P 1 0 100%
Zachary Kay P 1 0 100%
Amy Pohlod P 1 0 100%
Steve Quintal P 1 0 100%
Bill Roberts P 1 0 100%
Judy Solomon P 1 0 100%
Sam Surnow A 0 1 0%
Joe Valentine P 1 0 100%

0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled  for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature

CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Birmingham Shopping District



 
 
 
 

Birmingham Shopping 
District 151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
248-530-1200 

 
 
 
 

 
BSD COMMITTEES 

MONTHLY MEETING SCHEDULE 
FEBRUARY 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
BSD BOARD THURS 2/7 @ 8:00 AM – COMMUNITY HOUSE  
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TUESDAY 2/12 @ 12:00 PM – CITY HALL 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS FRIDAY 2/8 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
MARKETING/ADVERTISING THURSDAY 2/14 @8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT THURSDAY 2/28 @ 8:00 AM – CITY HALL 
 
EXECUTIVE WEDNESDAY 2/6 @8:00 AM – CITY HALL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  City Hall meeting location is second floor conference room 202-203. 
 

Notice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 at least one day in advance of the public meeting. 

 
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión 
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la 
reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 


	Birmingham Shopping District Agenda
	Thursday February 7, 2019 - 8 a.m.
	The Community House380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009

	Voucher listFINAL.pdf
	Early Rele Vendor
	Description
	Account
	Amount 751.00
	998.75
	110.00
	258.06
	8,139.00
	680.00
	656.00
	100.00
	1,950.00
	47.71
	458.00
	850.00
	825.00
	100.00
	Description
	Account
	Amount 228.25
	2,000.00
	1,100.00
	40.00
	97.00
	22,510.00
	60.00
	13,000.00
	Board Chair

	JANUARY attendance report.pdf
	Sheet1

	FEBRUARY attendance report.pdf
	Sheet1




